TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

WEATHERSFIELD TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE
PO BOX 550

WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 65636
802-674-9500
Fax 802-674-2117

Board of Abatement, Listers, Treasurer
Flo-Ann Dango, CVC, Town Clerk
January 31, 2022

BOA Hearing

Please meet at Martin Memorial Hall, 5259 Route 5, Ascutney Village on
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. to hear the following:

1.

6.

Lester Peck/Moonsyde Farm Inc. - #040241 Land, Gravelin Road
#4 - incorrect acreage resulting in mistake of the listers
Wayne Gray - Fiduciary in Estate of Irene Gray - #050339 -
#5 — house destroyed by fire, July 17,2021 24 Hidden Glen Rd.
Helen Kennett/Tamra Howe ,POA - #110216 — Land & buildings,
#4 — Tax bill went to wrong address 75 Soaring Pines Drive
Michael Brooks - #07-03-27 — Maple St., Perkinsville
#4 — omitted from Selectmen’ s policy of under $5.00
Town of Weathersfield - #090263-1 Land & building, Tenney Hill Rd.
#4 — manifest error

Anything else thought proper to discuss at this time.

NOTE: IF YOU CANNOT MAKE THIS MEETING, PLEASE LET MIKE OR MYSELF
KNOW AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, AS | MAY HAVE TO RE-SCHEDULE MEETING.






